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1 [00:60:08. Start of transcripi]
Cristina RIBEIRO [CR]: It's ... uhm ... 02:10 o'clock, still the 17 or ... the 18 December 2005.

2
3 Interpreter: Ah ... cawa dong aboro idakika apar wiye abiro, nino dwe apar wiye aboro me
4 dwe me apar wiye aryo mwaka tuttu miya aryo kede abic.

5

cR: We are still on || NG
6 Interpreter: Pwod otve | [ NG
7

CR: In LIRA Town.

8 Interpreter: | fonwn me LIRA .

9  CR: We are resuming the interview with ODOCH Aldo.
10 Interpreter: Dok ocako penyo apeny bot ODOCH Aldo.

11 CR: The same people are present in ... present in the room.
12 Interpreter: Jo aceli en aye pwod tye i ciika.

3 CR: And | would like to ask you ODOCH ...

14  Interpreter: Pwod amito ...

15 CR: ... Aldo ...
16 Interpreter: ... omito ni cpenyi Aldo ...
17 GR: ... uh ... was there any questioning outside ... beiween the break?
18 Interpreter: .. ah ... ikare ame wan owoto me weyo apeny moro obin omede anyim?
19 Interviewee: Apeny ame omede ochedo ape.
20 Interpreter: There was no questioning.
21  CR: The break was for .. both for lunch and to change tapes.

22  Interpreter: Ah ... wan obin cgonyo ... ah ... apeny kong ote weko cung oko pien onwongo
23 wan owot cem.

24  CR: Uhm, uhm.
& Interpreter: Kede me loko tape.

26 CR: We would like to clarify with you and to have it on tape ... uh ... your ... regard ... the
27  details regarding your age.

2 Interpreter: Ah ... otye omito ni kop ame gwako mwaka ni wan openy eka te bedo ame
29  kopere okete i record ... | tape kano.

30  CR: |sthat OK?

31 Interpreter: Tye aber?

32  Interviewee: Tye aber.

33  Interpreter: It's OK.

34  CR: | know we already discussed that ...
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interprefer: Angeoni-gire kong obin-okobo oke ..
CR: . but we would like it ... to have it ontape.
interpreter: .. ento obye omito ni bed | tape.

CR: DK?

interpreter; Tve aber’?z

Interviewee: Tye aber nwongo.

Both In ferprerér and CR tafling f fhe same: time, 0&'@1:46}
interprefer: 1s OK.

CR: Carryputellus our ... your age?

mterp-retef: Tramo kobi wan mwaka ni?
Interviewee: Arome kobi.

interpreter: 1 can tell you

Interviewee: NMwaka na lye apar wiye aboro.

Interpretel: ' 18 yéars of age.
CR: OK. Do you know the year you were boim?

interprefer: ingso awene ame onwyali iye?

interviewee: Nino ame onwyala iye aye pe angeoento angen mwaks ame onywalaiys.
Interpreter: | do not know the dafe but { know the year when | was born,

CR: Can you tellus?

Interpreter; Jromo kobiwan?"

Interviewee: Pyere aborg wiye abicsh:

Interpreter: 1986,

CR: Can you tell:us who told vou you werg bom in 1885 or how do you Know?

Inferprefer: The person who told me was my brother.

CR: OK. and how ¢ld were you when yéu'were gbdlcted?”

Interpreied: |kare ame-omaki onwongo itve mwaka adii?
intefviewee: [Kare ame omaka omwongd afye kede ..t mwaka apar wiye abic.
nterpreter. Whan | was abducted 1'was 15 yaais of age.

CR: And what ... you were in what level at schocl?

Interpreter: Onwongo fkwano adir?

2
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interviewee: Onwango akwano class abic.

interpreter: Twas in primary five.

CR: OK. So, now let's sonfinue andwe will talk about BARLONYO,
interpreter: Wek dang omede: ote dong wot ilok tkom BARLOMYO.
CRy DR?

igerpreter: Tve aber?

Interviswee: Tye aber.

Interpreier: ii's OK.

LR Yoursaid thal your group left ABIA: ...

interpreter: tkobo i group W obin oya ABIA ..,

CR: .. youleft GULGOE ...

interpreter: ... ote weko wung GULGOI ..

CR: ...and & week after .,

Interpreter: . ekaiyo nge cabit acel ..
CR; . yeuwent to-ABIA

CRr .. oyoil . b would liketoask you, during this period-afterthe ABTA attack ...

interpreter: _ah ... amito ni kong apenyi, il akina king ni .. ah.... ikare me mony ame ofimere
ABIA -,

CR;: ... did yau have tolake soma.measures ngtio be saught by the army?

interpreter: .. ah .. fys kit gwokere moro ame wun ibin imoko me wek keyi pe Bin mak wun?
fnterviewee: Gin eme otimo phedo atye,

Interpreter: Eh . whatwe did was there,

hierviewee; lkare ame owole omonyo ABLA kuno eng...

Interpreter: YWhen we went and altacked ABIA ..

Interviewee; ... ote bing bedo kano ote ya oko ote kobo kan okene.

Inferprefer: . we sat . oh . we stayed there for sometime and then wa transfarred to
another place.

Interviewee: En hgo aine dlifiere ene.

Interpreter: That's what happeried.

Infervicwee! P2 obedo karadel

Interpreier: YWe never stayedtogetherin sns place.
CR: Together orin.one place? What did he say?

3
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interpreter:. Karacel iya i kabedo acsl?

Interviewee: Kabedo acel ..

Interpreter: none ...

Intervicwee: . pe ohedoive.

interpreter; ... we ';;!‘Lc,iin-*i stayvin Dne'-p[m:e:;

CR: And ... uhm . did you, were you atiacked by the army-durng this peaod?

inferpreter: Keyi abin omonye wun ikare nie?

Interpreter: During that time there was no atteck from the army.

CR: Did: you have 1o divide or just to protect yoursetves and dict-... did ot have ... tohave a
big group?

Interpreter: Onyo fye kare mors-ame bin ipopoko wune akina wun me wek pe ibado wune i
group ame dwong adwonga, me gwoko kwowu? '

Infervievwee: Chedo Aye,

lnterpreter: it happened.

CR: ii.--hap.paﬂadfé |

Interpreter: Otimere?

Interviewee: Climere.

Interpreter: | happened,

CR: Can you tell me what happened?

Interpreter: romo it ngo ame olimare?

Interviswee: Gin ame stimere ..

interpreter: What happened ...

Inferviewee: ... obed iyo nge ame dong oya kede BARLONYD. ..

inferpretery ... when we [aft BARLONY O ...

interviewee: ... ote wot pokere-dong ame roms AWongo pyere adek — pysre adek.
interpreter: ... we ... ah ... divided inour self ... surselves in a greup of thirty.

£R: Uhm, uhm,

interviswee: Arris kot wa dong rweigi many 6ko ke owata dang gin Gwite apapal dong kor jo
{1 rwenyi mony ok dong.

Interpreter: So that hé .., the army canniot know the directions That we have taken, fiese 30
people per group.
CR: And did you.do the same after ABIA?

Interpreter: Kodi rhiah dang ibir i wiing laie anms mony ABIAY

N
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Interviewee: lkaie ame olima ABIA ofimere dang me cako wot wa me duk bot jo.

interpreter: Uh ... when we gttacked ABIA It also happensd on aurwey to go and .. uhm ..
af L jainithe rest,

CR: Andwhen you joined the rést ..

Intetpreter: Tkare ame dong .. ah ., T...1... wolo'wuno ot jo okene kone?

Interviewee: Ikare afe owoto bt jo okene arme dong oya | kabede wa nongs erio ofs wot
pwod dang dok jo te popoka pwod dang duki kit ame akobo il ka jo owate oks o omony pe
jub yor ja.

Interpreter: Uh ... it also happened when we went back o the same place we also did the
same sothat- we may nothe Tollowed by the soldiers.

interpreter: Jbin hoko wdno grodp nihgo, iyo angs?
Interviswee: Jo opokere kong odok i baitelion.
Interpreter: Wa firstwent bacl 1o the battslion.

Interviewse: | battaion kune ate poko dok dong, okwanyo jo ... okwanye ngal man. ni wot
kede jo i antor...

Interpreter: Then ...
interviewse: ... nwongo kan amejo arwate iye tye.

Interpreter: .. then we would pick ... uRi ... gach person aiid.say. “you go with these people.”
but then: we Fad a méeting place.

CR: What was the iméeting place?

Interpreter: Karwdte onwoiigo tyg Kwene?

Intervicwee: Karwate 0. owol diwate naks ideg kulo ame dwongo miALMA,

Interpreter: We went and el at fiver AUMA.

CR: Andthiswas after ABIA?

interpreter: Man obedo ivoinge Ab. . ABIA?

interviewea: Mano ofimere dong iyo ngeye kare arhe ofimere ABIA oko Kede kare ame
otimere dang BARLONYD ¢ko dong iyo ngeya

interpreter: This was after ABIA and after BARLONY G, fater on.

batore BARLONYO?

interpreter: Ah .. kang apenyi nie ftem poya ngo olimere ABIA ame me BARLONYO pworo.
olimere. - '

CR:You said, tell meif I'm wrong.
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171 interpreter: .. ite wka ka pe atye akobo gdeni.

172 ER: . thatyou had to divided yourself after the attack.

173 interpreter: Nj ive nge many .. mony .. monye piny nenge ene fhin dang fpopoke Wino
174 akinawun..

178 Intetviewee: Mano otimers Tkare ame enwango dong ou.. ou.. jo otimo ABIA oko kede
176 BARLONYO okodong.

177 Interpreter: That happened aftér .. ubh .. attacking ABIA and BARLONYG.

178  CR: And'betwean ABIA and BARLONYD,

179 Interpreter: ya akina kina me ABIA kéde BARLOMYOD kono?

180 Inferviewse: Mano onwonga jo pwod: tye st karacel

181  Interpreter: That time people-ware walking togeiher.

182 CR:Ware not you afiaid 1o be attacked by the army, being such a large group.

183 Interpreter: Al ... snwbngo pe itye wind ihworo ni bedo kedi growp ... group athwong &raing ...
L34 ah..cKeya-onyh Onwongs taero. bing monyo-wuh? B ' '

185 Interviewee: Ah .. lworo enwongo petye pien kare nonge jo anwongo tye ayikere me Kuro
186 meny, me celo mony, Lworg cnwenge petys.

190 nterpreter; Kong dong keba kabedo mens ame wiin dong bedo wund ye me agikki ska
191  dong ite kalowuno BARLONYO?

192  Interviewde: Kan ame wan obedd ive-me ... amg dlg ¥5 ot Owot Selo BARLONYO nitova
193 ikan ame clwongo ni-AUMA, '

195 place called AUMA,

196  CR:AUMA?

197 interprefer: AUNA;

128 CR: OK, belween .. uh ... GULGOI and AUMA there were other places wherg vau had to siay.
199 foir meetings of for sleaping, whatsver?

200 Interpreter: lya akina king GULGOI kede AUMA onye onwonge tye kagi mogo ame wun
201 dang dok theda wuna iye e buta onyo me fiio gigi mogo okene?

202 Interviewse: Kakan ame obedo ive tye.

203 Interpreter: Wheare we stayed .. there are placeswe stayed.

204 GR: Ubm, ubm

293 iderviewee; Cbedo | area kakan ame olwongo ni SGORG i ORWANG;
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Interviewnse: O va wot bedo kan ame olvongo ni AUMA Sabit acél dong.
interpreter: Then we went and stayed in a place called AUMA one week,
Christine CHUNG [CC]: Stop ... stopthere. AGORO?

interviowee: GGORO,

interpreter; OGORG,

CR: Spell it..

Interpreter: O G -0 ~R ~0.

CC: And then you stayed at a place called .7

interpreter: Eka dok ite bedorwuno i kabedo arme olwangorni .7
inteﬁ!iewee: Cte dong kato biedo kan ame alwongo ni  ALRKA, dong.
nterpreter: Then we went toa place:called ALIMA,

GG 0K

CR: Uid you leave Lango region belween BARLONYO and ABIA ... ABIA and BARLONYOY
Lango?

Interviewee: Gnwonge olye | Lango pwodi.

tnterpreter: We wers within Lango region.

CR:-So you never-wentic PADER?

interpreter: P ibir lwol ... idek wuno PADER?

Interviewee: Chedo pwod i Lango.

interpreter: We just saved within Lango..

:fnjtg’rv._ifieweef Ento ikare dohg ame otelo BARLONYO jn'te ya wot oko dong ivi-Agholi 1.
EBADER.

Inferpreter: After attacking BARLONMYO then we left and went to ... to Acholi region in
FADER.

Interpreter: Tya aking kina me ABIA kede BARLONYD onys ibeyo ka onyd dege shin ocelo

oel?

Interpreter: Thers was & .. geroplané attack after BARLONYO,
CR: After BARLONYD?

Interpreter: lyo nge BARLONYO?

Interviewee: lyo ngeye,
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interpreter. Aflei.

CR: Uhm ... ielf me about the selection of the people who was selected to go 0 BARLONYQ.

Interpreter: Ah ... kong fwek dong obin kep ikom yere Jo, nga gi ame obin ayerd me wot
BARLONYO?

Intetviewse:y BARLONYQO kune jo ame o obin ayers gi ame gwote ABIA ca en jo nongo aye
dok owoin. pwod dok.owoto oliyo gini BARLONY O kuno eng.

Interpreter: Uh ... for BARLONYD it is the same people whowers sslgcted 16 go to Abl...
ABIS are the same people who were seiscted o ge and work i BARLONYO.

CR: Wera there more or were there less or the same number of pauple?

Interpreter: Onworiga gi'opal, anwonigo gi onok iva dnwanga wel jo tye atel?
Inteirviewsa: Wel jo obedo atel, wel emiony-ame owolo ABIA aye en wel jo obedo kilo-ena.

Interpreter: Uh .. it was the same pumber: it was the same numberof people who went to:
ABlA:

CR: Uhm. But you said before ABIA ..

Interprefer: Yin ikobo nl amepwora ABIA ofimere.....

CR: .. youwere 3 big group .-

interpreter: ... onwongo group wu nidit ...

CR: .. and ... and people wers selected from this graup.
Interpreter: .. eka i aking mé groug fil a cteverd o vkene ive.
LR And those people goto ABlA

interpreter: Eka jo nono te wot ABIA..

GR: And then the rest slayed behind.

interpreter: Eka jo okene te dong ceri,

CR: Thean aftertbe attack ..

Interpreter: Eka iyo nge monyd piny ni ..

CR: ... thegroup that went ...

Interpreter: ... group amg obin owoto ni-..

CR: ... joined again with the ather group,

Interpreter: .. te-hing dok riberé oko ikém group ckene ni.

€R: s that comect?

interpreter: Tye kakare?
Interviewee: Mano ok aigteni.
Interpreter: That is the truth,

CR: And then ol went 1o this AUMA place.
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interpreter: Eka dong ite ya e wol 1 kabedo ame dlwangoni AURMA ni.
interviewee: Chedo kito ote ya wot kuno.

Interpreter: it's . it so, we went there:

CR: The-big group?

interpreter; Group ame ditca?

derviewee Group araedio en aye owoto kung eng,

inferpreter: it js the same big group that went there.

CR: It was the big.group that went 16 BARLONYD or they also sslected some people from.
these people?

Interpreter: Af ... ¢n group pa.,.. ah ... group ame git ni & aye owoto BARLONYC fya onyo
ohir-ovemn jo kom woun ame dit-ni sne’?

intervielvdel Jo ame oniohgo gin owdic ormbnyd ABIA hi gin @yE obin owdte qiti dok
BARLONYD, jo onongo adeng dok.gin obin-odong kade kan ame owsko gl ive il AUMNA kano
B0,

Interprefer: |t is.the same people who went to ABJIA who again went.to BARLONYQ: it is the
:pem plé whio were left at AUMA.

CR: S9, hut was the group ... the big group togetherstill?

interpreter: Onwango en group ame dit ni pwod tye karacal?

CR: Dideit ...

Intarvisvse: Ling?

CR: Didii't they have 1o pick somé of ihe peaple from the gioup 1o goio BARLONYO?
interpreter: Pe onyo tye ikare mero ame. okwakwanyo jo:iya akina group ni en me wol
BARLORNYDO?

Interviewee: Group ni en jo obin oribere ikare ame jo wolo ABIA, jo 18 rite .. & .. jote bedo
karacel.

Interpireter: Afler attacking ABIA paople came tegether,

interviewee:r Jo te-wol karacel givinaka kan ame shvongo ni AUMA.

interpreter: Then people went ogether to @ place called AUMA,

interviewee: Ame Drwongo jo pworo opokera ry.

Tnterviewee: En ote kwanyo jprame sngongo-owstod omonyo ABLA ni gin dok te wol gini dek:
BARLONYO doki. ) ' ' '

TR Who picked these pedpla?

Interpretar: boa . ..

g
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316G CR:Who picked them to go ther?

311 interpreter: .. ngaame obin oyero jo ni?

312 interviewee: Jo ni an fkate ame jo obin oyero gi anwongo ... obede wongy ame ODHIAMBO
313 obedo wango kede jo ame onwange je tye 1 GULGOI, jo 1o yera dong jo ni oki deng i kuno
314 dong:

3153 Interpreter: Ub ... the selection was done by DOHIAMBO when people ware.al GULGO itis.
316  where the people were selected from.

317 CR:WWas not anather selection then before BARLONYQ?

318 interpreter: Pe dok tye yer moro okene ame obin oyere ame pworc BARLONYO otimere?
319 Interviewee: Yera moro ckehe chedy ape dofig; dong en yer acely ei gys o oliyo owoly

320 kede naks BARLONYC dong.
321 inteppreler: There was no other seleciicn, 1l s the very séleclion (hat was used for
322 BARLGONYOQ.

$393 CR: When youwere in AUNA .

324 Interpreter: Tkare ame onwongs fiyé wunc AUMA ...

325 CR:.. did Bar... did ODHIAMBG ar any othersarmmangdsr ..

326 Inferpreter: ...ah ... QDHIAMBO onyo émmmn-a’er more okeng ...

327 CR: .. was togather with the people who were suppesed to go and work?

328 Interprefer: ... ohir dang obedd Kafacel Kede jo ame onwdngo riverg wob tiyi?

329 Interviewse: CDHIAMBO obin obetio ikin jo-ame owato ofive BARLONYD, en dong onwongo
330 tye ikome kuno dang en onwongo tye agalo. order dong ikome kung: me tic.i BARLONYO
531 kung.

332 Interpreter: ODHIAMBOD was together with the group that went to BARLONYD. He was there
333 physicallyheé was present gyhsically-and he was theoné giving out orders for peaple do wark.

337 Interpreter: Yin tkebo ni ame pwora ABA-ofimers. . .
335  CR: .. therewas a meetng where QDHIAMBO put all the people wha were-selected .,

339 Interpreter:...ab .. meslingmor obin obedo atye ame QDHIAMBC obin oketo jo lung ame:
340 obiroyero gl karacef. .
341 CR:..andexplained to themt what ..
342 Interpreter: ... ekale kobigi ..
343 CR: ... whattheywere going towork i with ... 1 mean what they ghould do.
345 ©R:Um, um. You sald those same people were the ones'who go'to BARLONYO.
1ty
ICG Restricted

UGA-OTP-0228-1984

UGA-OTP-0283-1141



G W G
LA A TR o T
[ L R |

i
s

o0 Rastricted

Interpreter: Yin tkobo ni gin jo.acsl ni.en aye dang obin owoto BARLONY .

CR: And oy question was were ...

Interpreter: Dong apenya tyeni ..

CR: .. did ODHIAMBO also made a speach before you goto BARLONYO?
interpreter; .. ODHEAM BOﬁ dfang"-o Bin cloko ame pworo jo owota -B:ARL-OQN*{G?
inerviewee: Ghedo ngo ame en obin okobrjoen, obin-oloks kede ja.
Interpreter: Yas, he . he spoke 1o peopls,

CR: Biftire BARLONYO?

Interpreter: Ame pworo jo owoto BARLONYO?

inte?viewee  Aig ;}:-worr::': jo-owato,

Interpreter: Bafore,

CR: And after ABIA?

Interpreter: Keds iyo nge ABIA darig?

Interviewee: Cloky ame jo dang pworo owoto ABIA en iyt ngeye en cloko gl 0. 0. QOKOT

Labengo dong e dong kobi jo nino me wot dong ABIA kuna.
Invterpreter: Even ABIA he spoke o people before people went so OKOT Labongg was the

one who confirmed the....

CR: Now ...

Interpreter: ... the date.

CR: . wanted ..

GG Yeah, make sure that e finishes hefore you start ialiing.

CR: Conlinue.

interpreter: ieda..

CC: Not... think ... Ithink is funinadible, 00:16:34] that we are finishing now..
CR: Yegh, OK .. OK. Uhin-..

GG tnlnk'-the-re'may!)e a misunderstandmg hin,

CR: Yeah,

LG You went o GULGO! twice.
Interprefer: [hin indio wing SULGOL ino.

Interpreter: Acel ame pworo iwoto wuno ABLA.
CC: And once gfter ABIA, on your way to BARLENYO.

interpreter; Kede en okene ams pworo iwoto . ame dong idwoge wunc ABIA, ame dong:
ol wino BARLONYO,

L
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380 CC: Dol have that correct?

381 interpreter: Tye kakare?

382 Interviewee: Amie wan owoto ABIA owoto ote dwoge dok ote dwogo dok | GULGOI kane.

383 interpreter: Whenwe went to ABLA we came back 1o GULGOL

384 ©O: Right,

385 Inteiviewee! Gleya dongi GULGOI ole wot dong bede kan ame.olwonga mi AUMA..

386 Inferprefer: Then we left GULGO! and went to a place called AUMA..

388  imterprefer: Then we left that'place and went to BARLONYO.

380 CC Ok Now in ... at gither of those slops at GULGCI or AUMA ..

;‘;f; nterpreter: Al . dkom cucunga ame wun-tbado cung wuno ... ah .. FGULGOI kede AUMA
361 i :

392 €Gr... after you had been to ARBIA .,

393 interprefer: ... iyo ngeve ame dong iya wuno ABLA ..

394 CCo. did DL ODHIAMBO address the fighters?

395 interpreter: .. ahi .. ODHIAMBO obin gloko kede oliveny?

396 Interviewwe: Ah. ilare naca pe .. pe.. ubin dloko kede jo, elito ju ka ni pwod dok edung dok
397 tic kari ame jo dok awol iye, ngo dme kare okobi jo eng ento 1ok morg ame okabi jo apol
398 OKeneobsdoape,

399 Interpreter:.He did not lell people much, he only told us that there is work which is goirig to.
4o be dons.

40l &C: DK, And at sither GULGOL ar AUMA o your way to BARLONYG ...

402 interpreter: lya akina GULGOI kede AUMA kun dony kemo wine BARLONY .

403 CC: . were people sefected toTight at BARLONYO?

404 Interpreter: . obin oyerajo mewot lweny BARLONYD?

405 Inderviewee: Jo ame onwonge jo overo g gowalo ABlA ni en aye dong jo oowals g
406 BARLONYOD dong i lweny kuno doki,

407 interpreter: It was the same people who werg selected for ABLA, In ABIA were the ones whix
408 werttg BARLOMNYO.
Hgh GEr k. 3o, now it's very clearfrom whatvou have said, the same people whowent 4o ABIA
410 wert to BARLONYO?
4l interpreter: Manyuti yore dong tye acil tutwal pien vin' -deng kobi wa n jo acel ame awolo

412 ABIA dang dok obedo jo acef ame owott BARLONYO?
413 interviswes! Tye amano:
414 lnterprefer; s Ok

R
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GG And when did you first find aut-that it would be the sams people who would fight at
BARLONY(O?

interpreter: Yin ibin ingeo awene ni en jo acel ame owoto: ABIA ni en aye dok awet
BARLONY(O?

interviewee: Pien jo ame otelo lweny me ABIA gin aye dang dok ohwongo tye kuno ene,
BAR ONYO:

Interpreter: Because it is the very people who led the fight at ABIA were the same peaple:
whio were fhere at BARLONYO.

CG: and whenyou left for Bar... BAREONY O from AUMA ...

Interpreter; lkare ame iva wune mewoet... ah ... BARLONY O kun e wung, ..8h .. AUMA .
CG: .. did you leave he same people betind?

interpreter: ... ibin iweko winio gin jo acel tok ten?

Interviewree: Cbin oweko gi dok aen | AUMA Rano eno.

hnterpreter: W laft them at AUMA.

CC: OK. Sotha same peapie went to.fight and the same people got left hehind?:
Interpreter: Ah .. enjo.acel ame owoto olwanyo ni gn jo.apel ame dang dok odong cen?

Interviewee: Jo acel ame owolo olwenya ni gin aye dok odok gini idog lweny doki ... ab ...
BARLONYO doki.

Interpreter; ILis the same peopls who fought who again waril Back to BARLONYS.

CC; Andwa.... wasthat usual or uriusugl tor the same fighters fo fight in twe fights i a row?
Interpieter: Al .. nigiio ohiwonhige obedd gift arme tithere, mé gin dlweny aceli kobere dok
lwenyo liveny kan okéne? ' '

Infervicwee: Climersa.

Interpreter: Il hapgened.

interviewes: Ento me LIRA PALWO kede doki kan okens ame jo owolo iye ni-dong OBOLO
KOME dok ote ysro jo apat-doki,

Interpreter: But:-that ane of LIRA-PALWGO and another place galled Gba. .. ah ... .CBOLD
KOME: ..

interviewse: GBOLO KOME kede OMOT.

interpreter: ... OBOLO KOME -and OMCT, other peopls wers ... different people were.
selacted.

CG: OK s0 the places where the people were different-were LIRA FALWO ...
CC: OK, wa spali that yesterday,

Interpreter: Mano eno-wan obin acoyo oka, awors agato oke.

G And the second place?

o E
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interpreter: Kede dok kabedo aumber arjo-obedo meas?

interviewee: OMOT.

Interpreter: ONMOT. O -M—-0-T.

CC: There is @ second word.

interpreter; Ked‘e diok more gkene arfe-gnwongo kebo.,

inderviewee: Kivede lweriyie bedo | caale kan-ame oheengo i OBOLO KGME.

Interpreter: And then there was anether ona in a village called OBOLO KOME. OBOLO
KOME s 0 ~B-0-L—-0K—-0—-M-E

Interviewee: CMOT obedo kabedo apat dang.

Interpreter: OMOT is also a different place.,

i DK and those were two places-sih:étz.-werse attacked after BARLONYD, isthat nght’t
interprefer: Man obedo gin Kabedo ame obin omenyo iyo nge BARLONYO. tye-amanono?
Interviewee: Ty amanons:

interpreter: 1Lis frie.

LC: OK.

CR: Did you yat ary Kind of reitforcersnts biefore BARLONYO?

interpreter:. Al .. ibin inwonge wune amed mere me mony ame pweore iwate wuno
BARLONYD, jo obin omeds ikomwan?

Interviewee: Ah ... pe ... pe-abin omeda jo.
interpreter: They Aever gave us any more paaple.

Nygeyo kace onyoonwongo e ko okene medo kot jo.nongd.

Interviewsa: Jb arfie omedo ikom jo nongs shedo apeke, shedoka ...

Interpreter: There ..,

Interviewee: .. jo onwongs keken ame owdto chwenyg nongo amed ckefieé ame jo omedo
phedo apeke.

CR: Abd about weapins?

Interpreter: Kap me gilweny kang?

CR:Was#t ... was # the same?

4
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486 interpreter: Obedo gilweny acel nons?

487 Interviewee: Obedo jami ame jo owote olwenye kede ABLA en dang jo owel olwenye kede
438 dek kung gokl.

480 interpreter: It is.the very things that were used to fight in ABIA is the things they uséd e go

491 CR: OK. Doyou remember we ... you described ta us the support weapons?

492 Inferpreter: Iromio Titi wa gi ... eh . iwefty .. jami fveny anie donigoe dongd fona?
492 Interviewee: Jami lweny nengo aromo tite.

494 Interpreter: Thosethings l'can say.

A4%%  CR: Ubhm, uhm,

496 Interpreter: Kobi.

497 CR: Youthid s,

498 Interviewee: Jami . jami hweny are wani oivotd kede BARLONYC onwongo tye iye B0,
400 Inferpreter: There wasBI10

Aol nterviewse: HRGY,

S0l interpreter: There was HP&S,

502 Interviewee: Ciduke man olworigo ni G3 dang onwongo ive..

502 Interpreler: There was anotherone called G3,

S Intervieweer Cite bedo kede LMG oduko ating i,

SO5  Interpreter: Thers was this small gur, the LMSG.

e  GR: Earlier you alse mentioned the 82.

A07  inferviewee:; 82

308  Interpreter: Eighty ..,

interviewee: .. dang tye.
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CR: OK.

interviewee: And molar, motar dang onwonge tve,

Ty €
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Interpreter; And the motar, motar was alse there.

314 Interviewee: Gdukp arie wan cbedo kedé idoy twiny ena.
315 Interpreter: Those at
6 GR:OK.-Bo,the-brigade didnt receive any new wéapons for this:attatk?

3% Interpreter: Anl .. brigade pe dong-obin onwongo giiweny okene phamenya man’y

318 interviewee: Gilweny moro ame ogameo ot meny okene obedo peke. obedo ka oduko atino.
319 ayejo agamo ibot mony kunhe:
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Interpreter: Thete wasno any other weapon apart from the sriall guns that-wate got from the
soidiers.

CR: Do you who was the commander, the parson in charge of taking care-of thase weaparns
by then, before BARLONYO?

interpreter: Ingeo npat ame onhwongo tye alove gilweny ni en ame jo pwors owoto
BART ONYO?

Interviewee: | ... i ... gilweny ni ikuno eno dang ame obedao aloyo gilweny ni ABIA kamen aye:
dok orwongo tye owote keds:

interpreter: Uh ... it was the very.person who was in charge of the weapons at ABIA was the

vety person who was in charge of theweapons in BARLONYD.

CR: A1 ABIA you said it was TOKLIRO,
interpreter:-Ah .. ik ABIA iKobo nt onwongo obedo TORURG,

vkane ave owalo ol kawange.en gormongo odong ko cen.

interpreter: Uh ... it was TOKURD but then somebody else replaced him,

CR: Can you tell me who was that parson?

Interpreter: Iromo kobo ngal ame oleys wangs?

Interviewse: Ngal ame owolo onwongo tye-agine kuno obedo OKEMA,

Interpreter: ER ... the alhef person was OKEMA who replaced him.

.i.n:t;e#viewee £ Mang mie & moie e 2B

Interpreter: Thatis for ABIA.

Ln’te?:iiewee: Ento OKEMA dong pe obin odok idog lweny BARLONYD pier dnwdhga bade
an it

infured.

CR: DK

CC: Sowho ..,

interviewee: Amea ngat ame 2 bedd ite: bomb kane eno obeda OBWOYA,
interpreter: So the other parson whowas now at the bomb place was OBWOYA,

grganises liseifto goio. BARLONYQ,

interpreter: Al . Kong doiigikoba man ene, groupame onwongo tye AUMA ni obfi oyubere
ginime wol BAREGONY D!

GR: Isthere any kind of last meeting just before you leave or-...oF you .. ornety

CR: S0 .. do you want te say something? Can you tell me then se. the group in AUMA.

imterpreter: Tye onyo meefing more ame ibedo wuno ive_ame pwor iva koeno anwongo-pe?

S
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Intervievme: Meofing Morg ame Jo obedt iye obedo apatys dong ouik ket i meefing ams gin:
ohedo iye i GULGE! ote kobigini jo ca dong.ento kop okens dong okedo ape dang. -

interpreter: There was no any other meeting apart from: the meeting from GULGO! wheare.
they said ... sat and then they spoke.

CR: So whan were you told that you shoukl start preparing yourselves 10 move?

interpreter: Awene ame okobi wun ni dang yubsre wuno me ya wot?

Interviewee: Mond dorig jo akebi wa dong ame otye dorig AUMA Kuro ni maio me ... mgwot
BARLONYD jo okobi wa cnwongo mil otyeno kit an dong ole ... ole ya jdye .. idye cerg
cawa abongwen.

Inderpreter; Uh . that-one was told o us .. ub .. owhen .. Reng dok iwo.

interpreter: They fold usinthe svening....

Interviswee: . cavws sbongwen me

Interpreter: .. at 3:00 ..

Interviewse: .. .odiko mers.okene pie ya ote dong wot deng.

Interprefer; ... 5o the following moming we lefi and went.

inferviewee: En ote dong Bina monys ABIA tum. oko dong lung cawa acel.

Interpreter: Sothen we came ang attacked ABIA at 7:00 ...

Interviewee: Giit... gin BARLONYQ.

interpreter: BARLONY O, | mean:

CR Describe me how were you told that you were gaing to BARLONYD the day before
going.

Interpreter: Kong itita kong kit ams okebiwur ni enweonga fwot wuna kede BARLOMNYC iniro
alubo-maro,

interviewee: BARLOMYQ jo ... jo okobi wa iwii otyeno ...

interpreter: BARLONYO, we were iold in the & vening ...

interpreter: ... they told usthat tomaorfow we aré going to suchand such a place and thal was
BARLOMNYD.

interviswee: Idog tic ame onwonge ibin itiva wuno ca omito nidak fwol imede wune kede fivo:
doki kit ame onwonge fiye wuno kede:

tntetpreter: So the kind of wark that you did we would want you to continug that work and do
# the same way. .
CR: OK.
CC: That ... that ... that mesting that Setup instructions was received at 3:00 in the aftérmoon?:
hiterpreter: Wfanyuto ni kodi kop nongo-gho obin okobo ftyeno cawa gbongwen?
T
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interviewee: Jo okobho olyeno cawa abongwsna én-te beade t& tuno dok odike mere okens.
cawa abongwen ole dong yawat- ol dong.

interpreter: They told us In the svening.at 3:00, 50 the Tollowing moraing at 3:00 we left.
CC: Andwhen did you feach BARLONYT?

Intefpreter: lung wuna BARLONYQ cawa adil?

Interviewee: Ctuny kano cawa asel,

nterpreter: We arrived thera-at 7:00.

CC: OK. So where was it that you rateived these instructions, was it in AUMA?
Interpreter: Kwene ame akobi wun kep nien ive, cik i en ive, okin. oxabl wun AUMAT

Interviewee: CIk ni en jo dong omedl wa ameda AUMA kuno ento jo.onwongo okabl wa oko |
GULGOL

interprater; These instructicng wers just addsd 16 us bécauss éhiier On W& were told at
GULGOL

CC: Were these ingtructions added at AUMA?
Interpreter: Marinili cik ri &no obin'omado AUMA?
Interviewee: Jo omediwa AUMA karo dong.
interpreter: They added to-us at ALIMA, |

€C: Who gave you.... who gave you the instructions?
interpreter: Nga-ams omiyo wun cik ni ens?

Interviewse; Cik i en ngat ame dong okobo bot wa ohedo ODHIAMBO .. pe .. obedo
OKOT Lakongo pien-gin ODHIAMBO-gin obedo karacel ginijo nango en. OK@T te Kobo dong
bot wa dong.

interpreter: Lh .. this instructions was .. uhr ..extended 1o us-by @KOT Labonge because.
thaey stayed tagethar ViLH-thosE oF DDHIAMBQ and ten they spoke and then it was QROT
Labonigo whic saidit to us

GG QK. So onf yourway .. on yourway from SuLG0 ..

Interpreter: Iy wu.dong meya i GULEOL...

GG . Ahrough AUMA ..

inferpreter: ... kun ibeo wung AUMA. ..

CC: . 1o BARLONYQ .,

Interpreter: .. dong iwot wuno BARLONYD ...

CCy Lowarethere times when you wete net staying in the same place as QDHIAMBO?

interpreter: ... @h ... petye cawa mogo ame onwongo pe Hye ibedo wuno karacel kede
DOHIAMED | Kabetdo gaoel kede GODHIAMBOY

Intervieweae: Me va wa AUNA me wol BARLONYOR

.
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G626 lnterpreter: LR . you méan-on our from AUMALS BABLONYO?
627 £GiYes.
428 interpreter Ea
629 Infervieweer Kuno dong wan pwotd ked gt kom karacel dong naka ole dok MOROTOD oter
030 binowot dak beyil kalome acel gtekato nigka BARLONY O dong.
631 Interpreter: Therewe went together until wé crossed MOROTO and then'ws trdssed-another
G3Z rverthe we came straight to BARLONYO.
'33  CC: OK. And then the sams question,
&34 Interpreter: Ah .. peny acel doki,
35y CGUFrom GULEO o Aum... uby - ALIMA, ..
636 Interprefer: Ya i GULGO! wot AUMA ...

637 GG .owere YoU always together with ODHIAMBO of were theres times whef you were staying'
63%  apar fromhim?

639 Interpreter: ... ibif ibedd tedo kede ODHIAMBG Kafatel iva onyo tye kare icgs ame yin.
&4 ibedo pat keds?
641 Interviewee: Me ya | GULGC! me wot AUMA ...
G4Z  Interpreter: From GULGDIte AUMA ...
643 Interviewee: .. wan dwito ked gi karacal pien Snwongo odivogt ideg tic ote dwogo bado
‘6d4  bodygusnd miers owolo kede, ka en-awal Kl nwonga wan fye obeyo dang i langels ki en.
G645 Interprefer: .. we went togathier with i because we would work and sdire back s0 we
646 were his bodyguards; we would pass alhis sides like this.
B4T CCIOK Whéh youworked and caié back, hibw léng wuld you bé away from Bim?
64%  Interpreter: Ka amie onwotigy twotc wund me té e divege wono, kg iwolo wuriio i il wario
G40 kare aroi mene ame nwonge 5e ys wiing kege?
G350 Intetvieveeer Lobo kit ame obedo | Katic, Ky obede Mic kuno gl ning gyg niwongs dang, pa
651 otye kede karacel ento ka odwoge ofe dwogo naka bote. . '
G52 Interpreter; I depends on the duration of the work, if we go and work fortwa days then these
G533 Awo days we.are net fogether with. him but when we coime Eack, we came, straight o him.
w54 CCrOK.
535 CR: 1 was just-wondering, were you told individually that you ware going o .. to BARLONYD
DAL aryouwears told ag g group?
637 Interpreter: Al .. tye onwongo atye atemo fatamo, me kobi wun ni ot BARLONYQ obin
638 okobiwun ..
659 CC: You have Ta sy where because he s finaudit!, 00-30°21)
660 Interpreter: ... okobi'wun ngat scel —aceliya obirnrokobiwun niwuk acalo group?
o6 CR: Whenyouwere in AUMA the night before.
ey
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Interpreter. Ame onwongo ftve wurio ALUMA (wor ame. . ame pwoid iya wunc.

interviewee: Loki jo oloki wan iwii ityeno ame pworo oya .,

Interpreter: These instructions were given in the evening befors we left.

CR: And were you told individually ke from one person to anotharoryou wers fold when you
Were in.a groupy

Interpreter: Ab ... Kop ni obirokabi wun ngat dcel — acel iva kond okobi wuh acals growp?
interviswes: Jo olwongo wan karacs| oie kobi wan | grovp Karsesl,

!-n-tarp.reier: ':'.T"h&y calied usiogether and Sapéke tousasa group.

CR: Wihere was that?

Interviewee: Mand dong i AUMA kurip ghio, jo enwoyl wan anwoya dorig | ALUMA,

Inteepretor: It was at AUMA g0 it was repeated to us at AUNIA,

CR: th; ...-who talked to vou when they gat to: ... get'you-together?
interprefer: Nga ame obin oloko ked wun ikare ame ocoko wun karagel?
Interviewee: Chedo Labongo €0 aye oloko ked wan,

Interpreter: It was Labonga who spoke fous.

Interpreter: [romd koblwan nge gme Labongo obifi okabo?
intervizweer Aromo titiwur,

fnterpreter: | can tell you.

Interviewee: Labongo obin otiti wan ...

fnterpreter: Labongatold us ...

intervieweer .. ri jo ame onwongo owoto ilweny ABI& ca ni ...
nterpreter: .. the people that ... that the peoplewhe went to-... forthe fight-at ABIA ...
Inferviewee: ... vikere wung dok me gok idog weny doki ...

Inferviswee: .. BARLONYO,
nterpyeter! .. gt BARLONYO.
CR: Did he say the name of the place?

interpreter: Obin okabo Aying kabada?-
Interviewee: Okpbo.
interpreter: He said.
CR: Did he give any more instractions?
oA
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625 interpreter: Obin dok omiyo kit-cik mord anyo okeng?

£96  Interviewee: Ah, cik moro ame en omiyo obeda apetye.

GOT  lnterpreter: There are ..

G9%  Interviowee: Pien cik dong onwongo obin omiyo ka jo-acel ni, "tek! iwoto wuno kuno gin ame

699 inwangoneko,” dong onwongo tye dong iwil jo pe deng jo amedo dong.

760 Interpreter: .. ub ... thers wasne dther instrustions because we alrady knzw the instruztions
701 that, “you reach there whatever you gel do riot leave it,” &0 thatwas already in us.

702  CR: So the orders wens nof repeated at this second mesting?

703 Interpreter: Ah .. manyull order dong pe obin onwoyo icokers me aryo me?

To4  Interviewee: Al pe dong jo orwoyo.

705 imterpreter: il was not repsated,

oG Interviewee: Jo dong okobo oko-dong ical, ginokobi ... gin okobi jo ni gin dong_jo oKobi icel
797 kadong ngal ame pe awinye dong nwongo en dong tyve amoyo dong bal, kibe fcel keken
THE  dong pe:ye nwoya.

T2 Interpreter: i was to them they told us that once.they say something there is na need to

710 repeat it o iFsomebody dosan't getit-then that pergonis looking for trouble,

711 .CR: Linderstoad. | | “ ” |

712 interpreter: Aniang.

713 CE: How . hiow miany people were In this group lislening W Labange?

714 Interprefer: Jo-adii ame onworigo tye | group ni kun otye cwinyo kops Labango?

715 Interviewee: Wel wd war j6 ame owoto idog lweny me ABIA ca ri, 06 k& jo apar gme

Zig tgzﬁyénjyere iye ca ni kede jo'aryC Okene ame dwane ca énta dong jo ame onwongs odong

710 ths ten people who died and those who got injured.

720 Interviewee: . jo ame odang ni dong en aye jo okobidong kop fongo.enp deng.

721 inferpreter: i was thess remairing peopls to whom these nstructions wers given:

F22 CC Wasthere any spiinkling of weter?

713 Interpreter: Kiro pil moro obin sbedo atye?

724 interviewee: Glimere.

723 Interpreter: jl happened.

726 ©C: Wha did the sprinkiing?

P27 Interpreter: Ngaame obinokiro pii?

728 Interviewee: Pii-ni-eno ODHIAMBO en aye okito, tye dong acalo bala cik 1eki jo dong awot
29 Uweny kanoro okire pi ikam je.
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interpreter:. Ah .. it was ODHIAMBO wha 5. 5. sprinkled it. Howas like a mgulation that
whenever people wars going 1o fight somewhere water would be-sprinkied.

CC: So when Labongo gave these additional instructions, was ODHIAMBO prasent for that?

Interpreter: lkare ame ... uh .. .ODHIAMBO ... ogin ... Labonge medo cik ni eng, ODHIAMBD
owronga tye?

interviewee: Cnwongotye, tye awinyo ...

interpreter: He was there ...

Interviewes: ... keken ni Labonge akoba.

Interpreter: ... he was there listeriing fowhat ... uh ... Fow Labengo was speaking.
CC: Did anybody slss speak?

interprefer; Tve ngatoro okens ame dok obin oloko?

interviewee: Labongp én ays 0loko kene ngatoro ame 010Ko obeds ape.
Interpreter: Lwas La;bor_sgc;' who spoke alone; there isne cller parson who s;pak_e.

CR: TK.-So this group then ... the Tolfowing mothing the group went 1o ABIA ..of sarry . tor
BARLONYO?

Inferpreter: Al .. engroup e manyuli idike mere alubo gin dong ote wat BARLONYO?
Interviewee; Jo te ya wot oke dong: N

interpreter: People left:

CR: Haw many were you?

Interpreter: Orwongo ibye wan adi?

intervievese: Wel wa onwango tye aromo pysre abiro.

Interpreter: YW werg abdut 70,

CR: Sevenly?

interpreter: Pyere-abiro?

CR: And it is more or less the samie people. can | ask you who were the cimmanders who
Were going?

Interpreter: Wel mere oriwingo tom aroma, kong dong apenyi kede commander meng ame
anwonga tye.awel kede jo?

interpreter: Uh ... th .. going to BARLONYO it was ODHIAMBO commanding people
himgelt.

CR: Yis? Who'vias alsa?

Interpreter: Noa okene?

ntervieweer Labongo OKOT:
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interpreter: {{ was Labongo OKOT.

interviewee: OKEMA dong en onwongo pe kit ams ret emake kede bade ni, en dong te dong
ako..

Inferpreter: OKEMA wa$ notthere because he had this injury 50 he remained behind.
Interviewse: En dong arwonga patye ive dong:

Interpretef: He was pot'there,

interviswen: Jo ame oowalo gini joeno:

!-n-tarp.reier: These.arethe people who sent ... uh.... who led the -peﬁpl &

CR: Any others?

interpreter: Onyo dok tye jo okeng?
Interviewee: Jo ... jo okene ka Kunb ngat ame owote obaye boimb adit chedo ka OBWOYA,

en aye gnwongo tys dok ite bomb,

Interpreter: Uh ... there was this other person OBWOYA who was responsible for the bomb
and hé was seated by i So hewentabg alsg ... uh .. filed the Bomib,

CR: OK. Was DBWOYA known by Sthigr iames?

Inferpreter: Onyo nying more okeng onwonge ngeve kede?

CR: Li-ke*a-n-ix:knéme? “

interpreter: Onyo nyinge: Moro ame jo-occako acaka ame cwongs kede?

interviewea! Nying ame-0nwongo & awingo o olwongo kede énd Kare: ka-eno enta myinge
more akene dong pe-angeyo:

interpreter: Uh ... that was the anly name | knew, there was no any other.name that | knew.
GR: DK, Wha was eft behind this fime?

interprater: Nga ame obin adong cen ikais ni?

Interviewee: Ama joowota | kalweny kwica ni?

Interpreter: When paoplé went for that ight?

CR: Far BARLONYO:,

interpreter: Me BARLONYO.

Interviewee: Jo ame ofo kuns?

Interpreter: The people who diedthere?

LR No, no.

Interpreter: Pe.
R Whenyau lefl 1o BARLONYG ..
Interpreter: Ikare ame iva wung mes wot BARLONYO ...

CR; ... sore padple of the group staved at AUMA?
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Interpreter: ... ah .. en group acel nongo en ays ame obin obeda ... odong | AUMA ...

CR: Ah .. lam sorry.

Inferpreter: .. iyape?

Interviowee: Group .. group-ame obin edong kuno ..

interpreter; The ...

erviewee: .. TOKURQO gi abin-odong oko cen ALEA kuna,

interpreter: The group that remained behind was TOKURO who remained Behind.
Interviewee: CKOT Galding,

interpreter: OKOT Galding:

Interviewee: Kede Major OKOT Ayoli

Interpreter: And. Major GKOT Aymli:.

CR: So, you are-on your way to BARLONYO ...

Interpreter: liye wuno dong iyo ikema wung BARLONYQ ...
CR: ... cah youtell me whal gther suppotiwadnons you takewith you this time?
wWUno kede.
Interviewee: Jami lreny-ame wan owols kede BARLONY @ kuine end, awoto keds B10 ...
interpreter: Theweapons with which we wentio BARLONYO was the B10 ..
Interviswee: . HPGS ..
tnterpreter: ... HPGY .
interviewee: .. G3 ...
Interpreter; .. G3 ..
inervieweer . L . LV .., man... man dong cduko atino-dong aye dong ento er ...
lnterpreter: .. these ones are fow the smak guns.
CR: Yeah?
Interviewees ... en oduko dimia wan owolo keds &iip,.
Inferprefer: .. N . Nriga?
Interviewee: LMG . LMG.
Interpreied: LMGE, the small one.
CR: 5o .84 for support-weapens, ihis ime you-took the B10.and the RE87
Interpreter. Ah ... @ dilwenya adongo iwotd wuno kede B10 kede 5 ... H ..
interviewne: HPGY.
Interpreter: ... HPGYY
2
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Intepviewee: Lm:

CR: What happened to this ...

Interviewee: Jo ... jamiame owoto keds eno kede RPG.
Interpreter: Andthe RPG. These are the things with which we went.
CR:What ... 50 did ... did you take the 82 or this ime itwas left behind?
berpreter: lwoto wuno 1 B2 iva en odong oko?

Interviewee: 82 jo pe owoto kede, jo owotd | RPG ..

Interprefer: 82 they didn't gowith it they went only with the RPG ..,
interviewes: . B1U ..

Interpreter: ... B10..,

Interviewee: ... HPG9 ...

interpreter; ... HPGS ..

Interviewea: .. 63 ...

Interpreter: .. G3 .

CR: QK.

CC: What about the bombs and the motars?
interpreter: Bomb kond kede molae?
Interviewee: Ah ... owoto ka | RPG.
Intefpreter: We went only with ihe RPG.

LR Bo,ne 82, no motars, no-bembs, isthatit?

interpreter: 82 ..

Interviewaa; Es.

Interviewee: Pe owoto kede owoto ka | RPG.
interpreter: We only went with the RPG.

CR: OK. Boiell us howwas the wavile Ba.., 10 BARLONYO.

Interpreter; Kong dong ikebi wan, wot me wot BARLONYG obin deng shedo ni ngo?
Interviewee: Wot ame warl owots BARLONYD ..

interpreter; Uh ...

interviewee: ... obin owcio otefunp ...

Interpreter: .. how wswent o BARLONYG we wenl and reached ...

o
ICC Restricted

UGA-OTP-0283-1156

UGA-OTP-0228-1999



863
866
457
Rk
860
870
871
872
73
74

815

BTG

R77

BI8
879
B30
881
B2
BE3
BRE
285
B8

887

BES
BEY
890
891
892
893

R4
895

g96
97

98

o0 Rastricted

Interviewee: . olg niwonad gite mony tye ..

interpreter: ... we found the soldiers present ...

Interviewee: ... mony t& ngole ngeyo wan oko,

interpreter: .. then the soldiers learnt ...

interviswea: Girnaye ...

Inferpreter: . aboutus ..

Interviewse: _gin aye te cako celo wan gini.

Interprefer: . than they arg the ones who staited stiooting at us.

interviewes: {kareamejo niocako celowan ..

Interpreter: When they started shooting at us-...

interviewee: ... wan pwod.ote cung oko jo tye abedo pwod kiro pii ikom wan, gin.gite tye
acakocelo recac gite ginomony. '
interpreter: .. we stood we wéfe:.-b& ing: .. water was-bemng epi... sprinkled .an us as they Kept
it ghdoling &t bs.

Interviewee: Jo te tako goloorder dong me cake-celo joni,

Interpreter. Then order xﬁazs given to :bégi-f-r shooling at ihese people.

Interviewee; Cle cako.dong celo jo.niikan,

interpreter: Ther we started shosting at theny,

Interviewee: Cte ryemo gioko:

Interpreter: Then we chased them away.

Interviewee: Gie caky dong wango camp ..,

Interpreter: Then we started ...

interviewee: ... kede wango ...

inferpreter: ... burning the camp and ...

nferidswed: ... kede barratis.

Interpreter: . andthe barracks.

interviewee: Kede yako dong jami mege ame onwongo tye iyo nge camp kuno eng iduka
Huke, farl duka.

Intevpreter: And robbing things which were i the camp i some of the shops:

inderviewee: Kede ol ame pe owang ame nwonge danc ye ive cako wango danoame tye i
ot kano.

Interpreter: And-the houses which were burnt _ which ware not bumi but had pecple nside
wesstarted burming-tha peoples:
Interviewee: Keds nwongo ...
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894 Interprefer: The psoaple.

900 Interviewee: .. nwongo jo okene ame tye piny kano nwongo owang oko dong pe romo
GOT ngwed..

90z interpreter: And getting othet pecple-who ware injured and could not run ...
903 Interviewser .. ote mede kede neko mang dang dong oka.

204 Interpretef: .. andther Kiling then

205 interviewes: En hgo ame chedo timers BARLONY O ehi,

06 !-n-tarp.reier: That is what-h appened at BARLONYO.

907 CR: OK.when-youreached BARLONYQ ...

209 CR: . before you start atfacking ... before you made your presence known ..,
916 Interpreter: .. ah .. ame pwors isake wure mony, ame pwora Inyute ni itye'wuno ...
Al CRr .. wasthere any last worde said o you soldiers-by-any of the commanders?

912 Interpreter: ... onyo tye lok moro. ame. ... ah ... ngatorg obin okobi wur mony, conimander
913 more?

A4 interviewee: Lok moio ame jo okobi wan obedo.apetys.

915 Interpreter: There was no words spoken 1o us,

W16 CR: Did they tellyeuinstructions-on how to proceed when you were attacking the camp, what
Q17 should be your mosement id the camp?.

918 Interpreter: Onyo obin okobiwun kit ame myero iwoto wund kede ka onyo itye dong imonyo.
A1 wunoecemp, kil-ame myero ibebsya wino kede?

930 interviewsa: Manojo .. jo ot wan ame dong lweny deng tys dong.

921 interpreter: That they told us whenthe war ... the fight was on.

922 Interviewee: Jo obino ole poko ame jo tye tweny ofe kobo ni jo itungi en dok wot wang
923 barracks, jo itungl en dok wot warig-camp.

924 Interpreter: They came and told us when the fight started thal, "these psople on this side
925 should go-and buin. lhe barracks whils these olbers on this side should go and buin the.

926 barracks”

920 CR: ... then you start fust running into the camp or there was specific positions you had to
B0 take? ' " ' ' ' '

951 nterpreter: . jte Yako wuno dorg ngwed idye camp kune gya tye kagi mogo ame onwongo
Y32 wun jtye ame itye ibedo wuno iye?

933 Inderviewse: Clung .. ikare @me:dong dlung kund osake dong kede lweny ole cako dong ..
934 Interpreter: When we start ...
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interviewee: .. pokeisdong..

interpreter: .. when we reached there we started by fighting and ther we' started dividing
aursglves.

CR: Lihnd, ulim.

Intetviewse: Ote pakere ame dong lweny tye ame dong mony tye ocako ngwec ote cako
poko dang jo okene u dok dong wangs camp, jo okene le dong cake wango barracks kede
telo - prmony.

interpreter: When we started and the soldiers staried escaping then we were divided, gihers’
to go and bun thacamp-others to go-and bum the barracks.

CR: So what was attacked rstwas the eamp o0 was the barracks?

interpreter: Kwene ame ocako monye, phin acaka monyo camp iya peako menyo farmacks?
imerviewees: Cusko keds balracks.

Interpreter: We started by the barracks:

CR: Was the group togsther when you were fighting at the barracks?.

Interprater:. lkars ame anwongo Hye iweny wuna | baracks onwongo group tye karacel?
Interviewee: Jo onwongo tye karacel onwongo pworo opokere Ty,

inferpreter: Peaple were fogsther, we were nat yet divided.

CR: Rarriembsr you told us that in ABIA you divided.

Interpreter: Pove ni ikebiwar i ikare ame ilye wuno ABIA 1biA ipokere wuho,

LR And only one: group-went to the barracks:

interpreter: Eka group acel keken te wot i barracks,

CR: Wag the.saroe hare or here was different?

interpreter: Obiri abeds acel kit mans dang kan iya kan obin obedo gpat?

interviewee: BARLONYO dak obsdo apat.

interpreter: BARLONYC ..

terviewee: Fien BARLONYO onwongo: ni-darracks tys karacel kede camp duco karace! kiti
e

Interpreter: For BARLONYO it was difierent because the camp was together with the
harracks.

CR: So that means?

interpreter: Mono-dong te kopers mi?

Intervievwe: Omiyo pe dong jo opokers pien snwonge otve karacel, jo ke dong ogal bino

dong te dong gurogi.agurs duce dong.

inferpreter: Uh ... the reason peopls névar divided themselves was since they were together,

people came-and altackad them all at.once.
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970 CR:And the fight ai the barracks in BARLONYC, how long did it last?
971 interpreter: Lweny amd obin ofimers 1 camp me BARLONYO ni abin otero kare arom niene?

9?3 In‘!?E‘Wi&WEEi LWEHY T'IO'T'IQC? Eh@ﬁﬁakﬁj cawa ar;el ento’ m'e"dmk"%afa kan ame_jja tye O_QLIE"E' iy_e jQ
973 ogurs dong cawa angwen.

974 intetpreter: Unh .. thatfight ... uh ... was started at 7:00 bui now Yo go back'te where we were
15 gatheredwas at 1000,

976 CR: Uhrn, ubim, Aldo, my qiiestion was about the bairacks, just fighting the bairacks not
QP going loihe camp.

978 Interpreter: Ah ... mera onwongo tye kop me lweny | barracks ento pe kop me dokd .. eh.. i
19 gamp.

980 CR: 'Was ... how long did it take uniil you were able to ... 1o go io ihe barracks, fo defeat the
81 soldiers?

982 interpreter: AL .. obin otero kare arom mene me wun dong ole wol i barracks ole wol loyo
L83 wung keyi?

984  inferviewee: Lweny ame jo lwenyo i kom keyi kung end rome cwalo ame romo wang cawa
HA acel kede nuoo ..

986 Interpreter: Thefight ..

987  Interviewee: . enfo kadong omede itic ame jo owot ofiyo i camp romo..... romo miyo cwalo
8% dang dok dok acel okene dang inuceo okeng.

989 Interpreter: Uh ... the fight that was in the barracks could last ong and & half haurs then the
A40 fightinthe campcould also last one and a half hours:

g9l CR: Which fight was more difficult, the fight at the barracks in ABIA ar the fight af the barracks
82 I BARLONYO?

993 Interpreter: Lweny mene ame dong cbedo atek aloyo, weny e barracks me ABIA iya kono.
094 hweny me baracks me BARLONYG?.

995 Inferviewee: Mene ams cbedo-alek obede me ABIA doki aye.
g96  interprefer: The oneihatwas more difficult was that ohe of ABIA.
Y97 CR: OK, so did vou have 1o fire the support weapons in BARLONYD?
998 Interpreter: Ibin ibayo wung gilkeny adengo i BARLONYO?
94 Interviewee: BARLONYO fo obin abayo gilweny-adit ive.
g Interpreter:Uh . BARLGNY Q. ..o eh ... ub . big-weapons were fired.
0T GR: Do you remember?
1002 Interprefes: lpoyn?
W03 interviewes: Apdyo
Hod  Interpreter: [remember.
003 CR: You-remamber which one were fired or youfofgot-already?
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Interpreter: lpoyo-en ams obin obayd iya sono . ubv... wivi owil oko ive?
interviewee: BARLONYO apoyo mene ame jo obin obayo kuno eng.

interpreter: | remember ... uh ... the ohe which was fired at BARLONYQ,

CR: 0K,

lfntewiéwe-ezi-B@ﬁqRLDNY kLng ja ohin-abaye Bﬂ.ﬁ acel ..

Ingerpreter: At BARLONYD ene B10was fired ...

interviswee: .. HPGH acal ...

Inteypreter: .. one HPGS was fired ...

Interviewee: .. kede oduko acel fye ame wiya owll pe atye kede nyige onwongs i fwehve.
Interpreter: .. thereis one . uh . gu‘n"-th-aﬁ I forgot totel yoil the rame it is called?
Interviewee: Twelve,

interpreter; Twelve,

Interviewee: Hromi, En.oduko nongs dang jo owotdp kede dang.

Interpreter: That oné they also went with,
CC: Really?

interpreter: Ateteni?

interviewea: Atefeni,

Interpreter: True.

CC: OK. Where did it come from?

interpreter; Obirt aya ikwene?

Interviewee: COdukp nr offwongo .. anwodngo obin ... onwongo ikare are j© wolo
iye bot TOKURGQ,

inferpreter: Uh ... this gun the time we were going to ABIA il remained at the headquarter
with those of TOKURO.

Interpreter: Ngu ame omiyo pe-ohin otero ABIA, ingso?

Interviewee: Pi figo Mers pe angeo.

Interpreter; | do not know the reasan.,

CC: Right.

livterviewse: Ento abin anend gita BARLONYO,

tnterpreter: Bit ) saw it at BARLONYD,

CC: And do you know ..

Interviewee: Dok ... €0k 8 tye cung bala gini en kiti en ento doge te bedd atye &iti en,
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Interpreter: i is ke the other thing. itis like-thatthe aouth is almost like that.
LG Yournean ...

[Both CC and Interpreter talidhg af thé same tmé 00:01:49]

interpreter: But i facesthe ofher side,

CC: Dossy have-threez legg?

Inierpreter: Tyve kede tyeng adek?

Interviewee: Tye kede yane agek.

Interprefer: it has ihiee legs.

B And what kinds of maters or ammunitions dogs it work?

Interpreter: En tiyo keds motaronyd kodinyige ango?

nterviewee: Nyige tye, tva dit rom man en, bor mere tye kiliene.
interpreter: 1t is fike this, this size.

CC: Thesize of yourhand?®

Interpreter: Cali cingl, romt cingi?

Interviewees A, pe eall eings, tye-Bedy kil 8 Ko

titerpreter: it is ke this.

interviewsa: Ento en ps tys dit kalo eings ni anenok.

interpreter: il is ... 5. siightly biggerthan my hand.

CC: And do you know whare the gun came fram before ABIA?

interpreter; Ingeo kwene ame nduko nioya‘iye ame pworo ... okelo ABIA?
L Thetwele?

imterpreter: En twslve ai?

iinterviewee: Cduko ni an awotd dang anwongo dang fye kan ame ..
Interpretar: | .

Interviewee: ... obino iye pe dngeo.

Interpreter: T went and.got the gun thera, | do not krnow where Tt came from.
€CriWhen did you go and getthe-gun?

Inferpreter: Yin ibin iwold e nwonge oduke nofige awane?

Interviewee: Odiuko ni en ikare ame an adwogo dong | Sudan ate anviongo tye gnto pe fe
bedo bedo i baltalion botwan kano-eng.

Interpreter: When | came Rackfrom Sudan-| got it there DUt it never stayad at our batialion,
©C: Are you saying thal you brought the gun back when you came back from Sudan?
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interprefer: Onyo itye itemo kobi ni vin en ame ikelo wuno oduko ikare ame iva wuno i
Sudan?

interviewse: Cduko nongo an pe aneno ikuno abing anena ikars ame dok adwogo-deng ken
dang.

Interpreter: | didi't see this gun from there: | just saw it when | came hack.

£C: OK. Sp afler you were back you saw the gun?

interpreter: Manyuli kare ame dong idwogo ite riena oduke hi?

Interviewes: Es; ame dang dok arii cowalo dok-ame romo dwere abic.

interpreter: After| had even stayed for sometime like'a petiod-of five more months.
CG: When was tha firsblime vou saw the twelva?

Interpreter; lbin ineno fvelve i me akwokwong awens?

CC: Eithermaybe 2 Jdale of maybe whers ol first saw'it,

Interpreter: £, Ao me akwokworig ame yin feako néng fye, ineno fkiverne?
Infervievee: Aneno lkan-amé wan obadoiye TOLILIM, ADILANG kucaanens iKungene.
linterprotor: | saw it ..

I:n:teév:iewee;.&m:a DIMVONGO jo aribere kuno joadwong kede OTT! gi karazsl,

interpreter: That ... | saw k... uh ... in OLILIM at a place called ADILANG when we were.
iogether with very many people inclading evert those: of OTTLL

CC: In ADILANG?

Interpreter: | ADILANG?Y

intervievrge: Ee.

Interprefer: Yas

CC: s afler or before ihe meeting at LIRAKATG?

interpreter: Al .. yo ngeye iya ame pword cokerg me LIRAKATO olimére?
inferviewee: Cnwenge dong me LIRA KATO otimers cka?

Interpreier: The one of LIRA KATO had taken place:

CC: 0K And hipw do you khow it was the same-gun thal was later at BARBLONYO?
interprater: Vi mgaeo N ngo ni-en odukd-acell en -aye me obin otere BARLONYL?

Inferviewee: Pien abin aneno en. Pien ame-owete ABIA anwonga en pe fye, sn dok .abin
owoin-anens pien obin-owot aciba eninyim wa kiti en jo e baye en.

interpreter: Ub .. becsuse | didn't see it at ABIA but 1 saw it in BARLONY D when they putit
down and i was firedjust infront of us:

CC: Did you ... didyou see it any time between-you saw it ADILANG and when you saw it at
BARLONYO?
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o6 interprefer: bin dok inend kaie maio okené i . icako ikarg anie insne ADILANG dok iis.
107 nenoi BARLONYG, iyva akina king ni dok thin ineno?

1108 Interviewee: Anano dokl

L1569 interpreter: | saw it again.

P11 CC:'Was i one me you saw it In between or mare than one time?

1111 Interpreter: foin ineno icel kekan'| akina ni iya oyo Tnend ftyer ame kato acel oko?
1112 interviewes: Ate dong bede neho-dobg ams jo ye awot-kede | kalweny ..

PLia !-n-terp.reie vl kept

L1134 Interviewee: .. PALWD.

1115  Interpreter: | kept ... uh .. seeing it when it was being carried to go for ... to fight like in
Lli6  PALWO:

1117 interviewee! Kede OMOT.

1118 Interpreter: Tn ... in LIBAPALWO and OMOT.

LR Interviewee! CBOLO KOME:

1120 Interprefer: And OBOLOKOME.

1121 ©C: OK.

1122 Interviewee: Aneno gilweny nohgo-0wais kuno eno..

1123 Interpreter: 1 saw thal weapon taken thire,

1124 CE; 5o, LIRA PALWD and OMOT?

1125 Interpreter: Ento LIRAFALWED kade ONMOT?

1126 GG And?

1127 interpreter: ADILANG ... uh ...

1126 CC:No..ng.. o,

1129 Inferviewee; OBOLC KOME.

{150 interpreter: OBOLO KONE.

EL31 GG OBOLO KOME, those were all after BARLONYQ, right?
1132 interpreter: En gin'lweny ni ebin otimere o nge BA-RLGNYQ?
1133 Interviewee: Climere iyo nge BARLONYO,

1134 Interprefer: They happened afier BARLONYO.

1135 GG OK. S0, the frist fime vou saw the Twelve wasin ADILANG: is that fight?
11836 Interpreter: Ah .. tyen me akwokwong ame ibin ineht iye fwelve onwongd obedo: |
1137 EBEsRLONYQ?

1138 CC:po..no...

L3R Interviewee: Cbedo me cake wot kede idog lweny-...
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1140 €6 .., oh oo wait o wait ... i0 ADILANG ridl BARLONYO. The first ime you saw the weapon.
1141 was in ADILANG?

1142 interpreter: Tyen me akwokwong ame yin inenlgilveny ni onwongo ohedo ADILANG?
1143 interviewse: Cbedo kuno nicako nené naikuno eno.

1144  Interpreier: Yas, Hwas myfirst tims to see.

1145 Interviewse! Ale dong caks dong mede kede bedo feno naka.

1146 Interpreter: Whan | Keptop it seeing & ..

1147  Interviewee: Enio pets ...

ild%  Interpreter: ... for long.

1140 Interviewee: ... idog lweny ms ABIA pe owoto ive,

TUSG Interpreter: But il never went'to the . uh .. battlefigld at ABIA.

P31 €C: Right, but when was the second fime you saw the weapon?

1132 Interpreter: Tyen me aryo mereibin iznemﬁ gilweny ni ikwene?

1153 €G: Was that 5t BARLONYO or before BARLONYO?

L4 Interpreter: 1bin inerid | BARLONYO iys ame pworo iwold wuno BARLONY.O?

1155 Interviewee: Ame pworc owoto BARLONYD oriwonigé dong otye arieno dong tye dong, doki
1156 BARLONYO dekanenc doki.

1157  Interpreter: Before . uh ... we werd fo BARLONYO | saw it and even al BARLONYO | saw i,
1138  ©e;Where did youses it bafore BARLONYD?

139 Interpreter: Ineno fkwene gnve pwora itdno BARLONYO?

1160 Interviewee: Aneno ame onwongo jo-okelo tye i position.

1161  Interpreter: | saw it when it was brought and put at the positiori.
1162 £C: InBARLONYQ?

1163 inferpreter: | BARLONYO?

fl64  interviewee: | BARLONYO ... GULGOL.

LGS Interpreter: 1 GULGOI.

LleG GG | see. And you.mean GULGO! just before.you went 1o AURMAY
1167 Interpreter: Manyulii GULGO! ame pwere iwato wuno AUMATS
11868  Interviewee: Ee, amé pwoio owols AUMA.

1169 Intefpreter: Before we went to AUMA.

170 Interviewee: Enote ya ofe wot-ALUMA.

1171 interpreter: Then we-left and went 1o AUMA.

FL72  Intepviewee: Onwongo dong oduko ni dong tye,
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173 interpreter: This-gun was there,
1174 interviewee: Jo te ya AUMA kuno ote wot kede dong BARLONYD dang.
1175 interpreter: Then we left AUMA and went with it to BARLONYQ.
T2 £C: OK. Between ADILANG .
L1377 interpreter; lva zkina kina me ARILANG ..
1178  ©G: ... and GULGEGI ...
L1799 inferpreter: ... keds GULGDI ..
LIR0  ©OC; ... was thers any time that you saw the fwglve?
1181 Inferpreter: . ah . tye kare moro okene ame dok yin ibin ineno en twelve ni?
1182 Interviewee: | kano eno ote pokere okoi kano riono, en odukeca fe pokere oke,
L83 interpreter: Mow, after seeing this gun then we divided ourselvas.
1184 €8 Ubm, ghm | ”
1185 Interviewea: Enfo dok ate wot neno doki i area | Teso doki ame sbiedo kede ame onwong
1186 owato ORUNG.
1187 Interprefer; Then | saw ib-aggin in ..
LI88  interviewee: Cnwongo owcta attacking mony i kuno eno.
1189 Intedpreter: .. in Tesoowhen we wentlo ORUNGEU Lo attack the soldiars.
1150 intferviewser Kede ABALANGA
19l Interpreter: And ABALANGA.
52 ¢C:Wasthis after ADILANG?
{193 interpreter: ban cbin clinere iye nge ADILANG?
1194 interviewee: Ee, olimere ikare ame dong oya ADILANG.
1193 Interpreter: L was we left ADILAMG.
Llge 0 OK.
1157 IntervieweeiEn ole timsre-Kune ote cako dwogo dong bine dong ABIA kan dong.
I 198 Interpreter; Then FT « i.happened there then we lsft that place and came back fo ABIA..
1199  ©C: OK, 80 afteryou saw Lat CRUNGU
1200 Interpreter:karg anve yin inéng dong ORUNGLU .
1201 CCr ..oand at OBALANGA ...
FROZ  interprefer: .. kede OBALANMGA ..
P03 GG .owasthenaxt tme you saw it .
1204 interpreter: .. lyen okene ame dong inene kede ...
1205 CC: ... 8l GULGOI?
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interpreter: ... obadagGULEQIT

interviewee: Obedo SULGOL

interpreter: Yes, GULGOL

CC: OK. And how ... howmany days before ABIA

interpreter: Al ... olero ﬁintc adi-ame ABIA pworg plimee...

G .. do you think: that you wereat GRUNGU ... sh ... ot OBALANGAZ

Interpreter: .. dong itamo ni obeda nine adii ame onwonge itye ORUNGU onya kede Abila ...
ABALANGAY

Interviewee: Kuno eno cowsalo ams romoe cabit anyo:

O OK. And .. is it e séme tielve that you saw sach tiie ot is it possible it's the same
tvpe of twalve bul 2 different cne?

Interpreter: Ah ... romio bedo ni en fwelie acel nonga en ame neno niiva romo bedd ni
fwelie gilé entn én okene mere? '

Tnterviewée: En atel nl Bn'ame an afishio N,

Interpreter: Lis the very one...

Interviewee: Pign aneno ... anenoc dang acel keken pe-aneno gin aryo:

interpreter: ... because [ seeonly gne, L.don't see two of them:

CC: OK. it looked the same gach lime you saw it7?

Interpreter: Dong onwongo cacal asala leki dong onwenge inena?

intervieveger Cacal dcala gite.

interpreter: il 8 the sams.

CC: Did it have any markings-on it that enabled you to say it is exactly the same gun?

interpreter: Petye cot morg ame donwongo ocoyo tkome ame miyl iroma figeyo Nl &n gini
ane, anyut more-ams nyuie?

Interviewee: Ah, coc.moro ame ocoye ikome petys.
Iterpreter: There was no marking.

CC: TK. And was there a ceffain parson or centain people wha were in charge of carrying the
gun?

tinge oduke nongo’

Interviewee: Cnwongo tye. jo ame omake gi onwongs tye aing tingo oduka ni,

Interpreter: There were pecple who weie aliducied who were responsible for cafrying this
gumn,
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Interpreter. Tye kare moro ames aduko ni-obin: okwanyo ote cwalo tangs ni-va i-headguarter?

interviewee: lkare ame obin okwanyo kede oduko ni obin ohedo tye, jo dong obin okano gi
akana-dong tkare ame dege arac kede mony ornaongo tye-adwong dong..

Inferpreter: There was a fime this gun was removed. it was the time that the aeroplang was’
tacking at .. atiacking a lot so thase guns were kept.

CC: Where wera thy kept?

interpreter: Otin agwoko gi kwene?

Interviewes: Chinokano gii area me OMOT.

interpreter: They were kepl'in the area of OMOT.

CG: And where was it that yc:su were attacked by the planas?

interpmter Kweane.ams . U808 pbin orsl L. o UG, UG OINOMYS WU [ye"?
intervigwee: Gbedo mg. AU.MA.

Interpreter: N was by the river of AUMA, The bank of AUMA,

CCYsu mean just befdre you went'ts BARLONYO or was thete same other firme you were at

Interpreter Ah ... obedo ame pworo iwoto wuno T BARLONYQ fva ofyotye kare okene ame
dang onwongo lbacic:r wiro AUMA kano?

intefviewee: Chiedo ame pworo owoto 7 BARLONYO.

Interpreter: That-was béfore we Wwentto BARLONYO.

L0 OK . When the gun.. . whernrthe gun was sentaway ..

interpreter: lkare ...

CC: . to bekeptin OMOT ...

interpreter: ... ikare ame obin cowalo oduka tenge me akang i OMOT ...

€L . doyou know who took the gum away?

interpreter: ... ingea-ngat ame obin.otero?

nterviewese: Ah ... jo obin ocwald ... jo ebin cowalo wan pe oweto i kakare.
Jiterpreter: They sent ... ubh ... people but we didnt go.

CC: Andwag it doyou know If the gun was sentto sormebady else to receiva?
Interpreter: Ah .. ingeo kade onyo oCwalo ni ngatoro okerie dok wot garmi kuno?
Iterviewee: kare ame Galding odwogo Galdino obin ocwalo jo iye owoto ogamo.
interpreter: When Galdino came back ...

Interviewee: Cowalg omonya gamenis iye.

Interpreter: ... he sent .. when Caldine came back he sant the government soldiers 1o go
and caoflectit.
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1275 ©C: When Galdino came back he sert .. oh [ ses . | 8¢ You mean whan Galdine returned
127 Tronythe bush?

1277 interpreter: Manyuti itys ikobo ni lkare amie-gi.... Galdine ova | bung?

1278 interviewee: Ee.

1279 infefpreter: Yas

1280 ©C: He fed the governrent soldiers, the UPDF soldiers o where the gunwas hidden?
1281 Interpreter: Ef aye obin olero amony:me UPDE mewot kwanyo oduko i kan ame tye ya?
1282 Interviewee: Ee, en aye ohin-oswalo.

[283  Interpreter: Yes. he is the one who-sent them:

1284  ©C: OK, I'mtalking abouta different time.

T285  Interpreter: An dong atys gkobo kare ckene.

128G CC: When the gun was sem fo OMOT ...

L28F Interpreter: lkare ame ocwale odiuko ni OMOT ...

1288  €GC: ...so thal the goveinment soldiers wouldn’t skiool it ...

1289 Interprefer: .. rna-wek-0manya garmente pecell .

1290  ©e: .. do you'know if anybody teceived the gun, *mmet:aody inside the LRA, somsbhody inside
1291 the Hol ey

| 3180 Interpretei: .. ahi . lngeo ka oY nga’tor’c T LRA omyd i Holy oblin agarme odiuke. nofign Bno?
1293 Intervieweer Mano aye pe angeo dong.

1293 Interpreter: | don't know that:

1295 ©G: Do you know hovw long the-gun was in Safe keeping at OMOT, how many-days?

1296 Interpreter: ngeo tyen adi onyer.. ah ... ingeo ning adii ame ... ah .., oduke ni obin ogwoko:
1297 e EOWMOTY

1298 Interviewee: Cdulo ni obédo kuro olyekoe dwe oko. pier ikare ame ¢kano pwod wan dok ote
1299 bedy bedo dok pwod ingets kuno eno onwongo owoto vlongs odok i Acholl cdwogo | Teso:
1300 kan, odak nwohga .. nwahgo pwad tve, otyeko twe.

1300 nterpreter: Un ... | think @ could have taken 2 month because we would come to La... to
1302 Lango ws gote Teso, we come hack we go by It, it would have taken a.month.

P03 26 OK

B304 interviewee: Naka kare ame an adwogo dang enwongo pwod pwors onwonge rjo n
1305 okwanyo ru ento iyo nge ame an adwogu ame dong abedo dok atyeko dwe ate cako winyo
1306 dok ame okoba i radio ni Galdino obin cowalo jo owot ogame odukeo naca.

1307  Interpreter: Even when | tame back out of the Bush, | stayed for sometime thern later on |
1308  heard that Galding sent the government soldisrs to go and pick that gun.
1309 CC: Did you ever seé another twélve like that twélve?
1310 Interpreter: Toin dok inenv fwelve moro okene ame cali manono?
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1311 interviewee! Ah, pe abin anenc obin ogikimen ams an anenc.acel nangs ena kaken.
1312 interpreter: No, [never saw it [just... uh ... stopped by seeing the other ane that 1 saw.
1313 ©C: OK, It's 1:05, we have fo stop to change the tape Aldo,

1314 Interpreter: Al .. amanien dongogik oko, cawa dong ... the time?

B eCiitisl;..

1316 Larissa WAKIN {[LW]: 3:05.

[317  CC: Sorry 3:06

1318 Inerprefer: Cawe dong adek .. ah ... agine .. abondwer kede dakika abic. | cawa ni dong

131%  pwod ogike apeny wa ni oke me wek olok fape,
1320 interviewee: Aya.

1321 Intepreter; OK.

1322 'CC:_[ CC nods head in agreemem?

1323 [00:58:56.-Endof transeript]
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